
 
 

     Operations Memorandum 

 
To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:   Michael J. Pinto, Chief Operating Officer  
Date:   Meeting June 29, 2020  
Re: FOR INFORMATION ONLY. 

Agreement with Berchem Moses, PC to provide Legal Services related 
to Covid-19 Contract Negotiations, new CHRO matters, litigation  
    

 

Contractor Name: Berchem Moses, P.C. 

Contractor Address: 75 Broad Street, Milford., CT 06460 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? No 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement? Award of Contract  

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate: $19,000.00 

Contract or Agreement #: 
 
 

Funding Source & Account #:  Account No. 190-47700-56696 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 
 
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: 

Berchem Moses has provided legal services related to negotiations for contract amendements 
related to the Covid-19 shutdown, and services related to a new CHRO matter, as well as 
legacy litigation. 
 

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: 
Berchem Moses, PC is a law firm, providing professional legal services.  

3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 
satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement? 
Berchem Moses has provided quality service in other areas of legal work, particularly in the 
area of Special Education law. 

4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much?  



N/A 
 
 
 

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 
how much? 

N/A 
 

6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?   

2019-2020 legal staff were no adequate to cover these matters during the Covid-19 shutdown   
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SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

Agreement to Provide Professional Legal Services Between the New Haven Board of 
Education and Berchem Moses, P.C., 2019-2020 in an Amount Not to Exceed $19,000.00  

 
 

Berchem Moses, P.C. will provides professional legal services for contract negotiations related 
to the Covid-19 schools shutdown, recently initiated CHRO, and litigation matters. 
 
Services will be provided at the effective hourly rates for the firm for 209-2020. (See attached).  
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On the motion by Mr. Wilcox, seconded by Dr. Joyner, it was unanimously voted by 
roll call, to approve one abstract and 3 agreements as presented by the Finance & 
Operations Committee with 4 ayes, Mayor Elicker, Dr. Joyner, Mr. Wilcox, Mrs. Rivera 
and 3 nays,  Mr. Goldson, Mr. Conaway, Dr. Jackson-McArthur, to approve the 
following FINANCE & OPERATIONS-RELATED ITEMS: 

ABSTRACT 

227-20 Open Choice, in the amount of $518,220 from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020. 
________________________________________________________________________ 

AGREEMENTS 

228-20 An agreement by and between the New Haven Board of Education and Clifford Beers to 
Clifford Beers provide Mental Health Clinicians at the Dr. Mayo School, Fair Haven, Lincoln Bassett,  
Mental Health Clinic Truman, Martinez and Jepson schools from March 10 to June 30, 2020 in an amount not to 

exceed $15,000. 

229-20 Amendment #1 to Agreement #95498327 with Elicia Lupoli to change funding accounts by  
Amendment #1 reducing salary of $55,202 by $15,202 to $40,098 from Medicaid Reimbursement Program, 
Elicia Lupoli Account #2534-5408-56694 and to fund $15,202 from the Seal CT! Program, Acct. #2512- 

6239-56694. 

230-20 Amendment #1 to an Agreement with Berchem, Moses & Devlin, PC, to increase funding 
Amendment #1, of $80,000 by $40,000 to $120,000 to cover the increased costs associated with legal  
Berchem, Moses services from Special Education students and three outstanding litigation matters. 
& Devlin

________________________________________________________________________ 
Resume Motion re Part-Time Rates for Paras, Bus Monitors, 
& Full-Time Paraprofessionals that Substitute for Teachers 

Mr. Wilcox reported, as you will recall,  we postponed this item at our last regular Board 
meeting to resume at this regular Board meeting in order to get some financial information 
on the costs involved since we are in a deficit and projecting a deficit for next year as well.  
Mr. Penn presented some information on that original motion and he explained.  Mr. Wilcox 
called on Mr. Penn to present further information. 

Mr. Penn remarked in light of the fact that we are committed to paying out the part-time pay 
for the next two weeks, and he thinks this is the top priority, it is his recommendation that 
we table this for a period of time until we have a better resolution of where we are with the 
part-time pay overall and/or we get to a point where the change in the federal minimum 
wage will force us to make a decision.  He is concerned about the additional burden this 
will put on the General Fund. 

APPROVED BY BOE: 
03/23/2020
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